BSEPPLANNING & OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MINUTES March 7, 2017 BUSD Offices—TechnologyRoom126 2020 Bonar StreeBerkeley,CA 94702

P&O Committee Members Present:

Bridget Bernhard Arts Magnet (Alt)
Terry Pastika Jefferson
Danielle Perez John Muir (co-Chair)
Byron Pakter, LeConte
Alex Makler, MalcolmX

AO1 1 0 Td5 r,

2. Establish theQuorum/Approve Agenda

The quorum was approved with 13 voting memberspresent. 12 voting memberswere required for a quorum.

MOTION CARRIED (Schoenfeld/Bradstreet):To approve the agend a f the March 3, 2017 P&OCommittee Meeting. The motion was approved unanimously ሲነ potion

studentswerebeingserved, hownanystudentswereof color, andhow do the District measure progress oget a per unit cost? He wonderedf any of those numbers were available. Scuder it hough the could get the total number of kids who were regularly coming through the coordination of service steams. Scuder is uggested took at the high needs students who came through the coordination of service steams and look at composite inputs and outputs. He oted the District did not have that information and would have obuild it. Glimme said a question is how to define being serve by Rtl², because Rtlis not a program of services but monitoring students o try and help funne into certain services. He gave an example of students in a fifth grade class not meeting reading targets. Through the Rtl² process, the Rtl² Coordinator may enroll half the 5th grade class for the next three weeks into an after school lass. Should all those kids be counted or not? Eknoian state the would like numbers to point to a a place to start. Pastikanoted this might be discussed in the LCAP presentation.

Pereznotedthat the Committeeneededo be careful about turning Public Commentinto a discussion If the rewere question sabout the function of Rtl², Perezsuggeste that the members eturn to that during the course of the meeting.

8. What do LCAP SupplementalFunds dofor our Students? Pat Saddler, Directorof SpecialProjects and Programs Saddler provided that lowing handouts:

- (WhatLCAPFundsDo For Our Students) LCARGoalsand budge(7 pages)
- □ BudgetDevelopmenCalendarfor 2017-18 (2 pages)

Beeryintroduced Saddleto the P&O Committee. She noted that the LCAP information to be shared was not the responsibility of this committee but added to the understanding of the larger picture, especially where LCAP and BSEP intersected.

Saddlethankedhe Committeeand statedhat shewould besharinga brief overview with regards o LCAP. She stated that there would bean LCAP Joint Stakeholders neeting on March16, 2017 a Longfellow Middle School Library to sharemid-year data. Saddler invited the members of the Committee to attendands aid that Rtl² datawould be part of the presentation.

Shepassedut the handout What LCAP Funds Do For Our Students the document hat describes the programs in more detail (see bove) and equested that the mbers ook at it after her presentation. Show a slide presentation and explained what he Local Control and Accountability Plan/LCAP provided for under the Local Control Funding Formula/LCFF. It is targeted to a specific population of students (English Learners/ELF ree and Reduced Lunch eligible, and Foster Youth. The student scan be all three but they are only counted one time and are therefore called "unduplicated" students). Additional funding is provided for because historically in California and across the nation, they have been underserved. Since funding is provided for these students the District is required to do an LCAP plan. The LCAP uses California Longitudinal Pupil Achievemen Data System/CALPAD Stata (http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sp/cl/Collection occurs no October 1 ever year and provides total enrollment and the number of "unduplicated" students or each school. Saddler noted that she pulled out EL student numbers from the data because that was a special population group for BUSD. In 2015-16, there was a total of 9783 students. Othat number, 3777 were "unduplicated" students and 1042 were L students.

- teamsin ProfessionalLearningCommunities. These help participants to look at the 6-week cycle dataask critical questions and learn data analysiss kills (student progress, lesso intentions, did students already know or not know the information).
- GOAL 3 Safeand WelcomingInclusive SchoolClimate (approx. \$1.14M portion of LCAP)

This includes:

- Eachschoolwasgiven \$12K to contractwith outsidementalor behaviorahealth agenciesThe City of Berkeleygivesthe elementaryschools \$5K and with the LCAP \$12K funding the amount totals \$17K. Saddler noted this omesites provided funding for additional peopleto provide play the rapy, ant bullying groups and to address whateverstudents and families bring to the principal or the coordination of services team to get their needs met or a referral for a higher evel of service as needed.
- Saddler noted that ob Nakamoto, K8 Coordinator of School Based Services (http://www.berkeleyschools.net/departments/studentices/positive behavioral interventions and support points) works with all providers and all schools with Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports/PBIS, Tool board Welcoming Schools. She oted that he was at the helm for coordinating that work as well as ongoing training for all those initiatives.
- Bay Area Peacekeeperseetswith studentswho commit suspendable fensesing rades 4-12. They provide mentoring and

BSEPP&O Committee Minutes 03-07-17 Official but not Adopted

answerone of four question sindicating they speak another language at home
beside English, itautomatically identifies the masan English Learner/EL.
Glimme noted that leffers on Elementary uses the intervention coordinator to
monitorall the students in the school, keepingrackand identifying them
through thosesix-weekcycles. He felt it worked wellin that setting and made
a differencefor kids who neededsupport.
Saddleraddedthat they do a monthly update for LCAP servi-0.0 sad

BSEPP&O Committee Minutes 03-07-17 Official but not Adopted

opposed to AVID which was a daily instructional program at all three middless chools and the high school. AVID was an elective course for students and required ongoin training and contact with AVID. The District contracted with local science organization to the Lawrence Halbf ce 0 Tw ()Tj-0.014 Tc 0.01

that washard toteas out despitemarking everykid for every service they receive. Evan sadded that building the capacity of teacher comes from providing Professiona Development.

9. Recommendation or BSEP Funds in FY 2017-18: CSR Support for Teaching Pasquale Scuderi, Assistan Superintender for Educational Services
Scuderiprovided theollowing handouts:
 High Quality Instruction, ClassSizeReduction an Support Teaching Plan Overview: FY 2017-18 (4pages)
□ FY 2017-18 ClasSizeReduction and Suppofror Teaching v01.07.17
□ Berkeley UnifiedSchoolDistrict ClassSizeReduction FTtPlanning Document, FY
2017-18 TT TORoundedDown for Three Classroom 17-18 Enrollment BTECH
staffedat 5 on pagel (2 pages)
□ DRAFT– Working Documer(Ed ServiceSeneralBudgetand GoalAlignmentxlsx)
(4 pages)
 Supportfor Teaching:ProfessionaDevelopmentPlan Overview:FY 2017-18(4 pages)
 Supportfor Teaching:Program Evaluation, Plan Overview: FY 2017-18(5 pages)
Beerystated that one of the P&O's big tasks wasto review the CSR. This was the first
readingfor the TeacherTemplateand the second componer Support for Teaching, which
includesProfessionaDevelopment, Progratevaluation,Expanded CoursOfferings/ECO,
and Classroon Support.
Scuderhanded outhent(Catrive Td (.156 Td [(page)-4(s)4())]TJ ()Tj EMC /LBody <>BE

8

BSEPP&O Committee Minutes

PD Coordinator thoughtwere important and could eport backon themon.

Scudernoted the document detailed the PD expense for the total expense of \$854K shown previously on the second page of the Teacher Template He outlined the staffing and other expenditures. Beerry otted that of the rewere funds left over from Measure A, they would be expended und the rules of Measure A and since the purpose for both measures were the same the transition would be seamless.

Questions and Responses:

☐ In response Eknoian's question about cultural competency Scuderistated that it was about raising

n

Noting that the process beganst the last meeting with talking in general bout how this budgetworked, she said the same would happen for Effective tudent Support Funds that Scuder i would be presenting next.

At this time Co-ChairPerezaskedfor a motion to extend the meetings othey could hear the next presentation. Amotion was made to extend the meeting to 9:45pm.

MOTION CARRIED (Pakter/Eknoian): To extend the P&O meeting to 9:45pm. The motion was approved by 8 members, with 2 e t8 0 ad 38F (1:) T z E x

BSEPP&O Committee Minutes 03-07-17 Official but not Adopted

into middle schools because of the investment incounseling and becaus the style ar LCAP put \$300 K into a Restorative Practices Counselor at each of the middle schools. That person was the reto build capacity for staff for dealing with alternative forms of consequence and behavior management also to case manage 300 40 of the most challenge dids. That was a choice that was made for the middle schools, and there are frequent question about whether or not Family Engagements hould be expanded. Schoen fet that the seemed to her that Family Engagement bridges school and home, reaches ut to parent to be drawn into the school. It seems that it would be helpful for a TWI school. He felt they would have to revisit adding was dr. 198 0 Td () Tj. Hes